



Ubaid Ullah Bin Tahir

Nationality: Pakistani | **Sex:** Male | **Phone:** (+358) 417406038 (Mobile) | **Email:** chudharyubaid473@gmail.com | **Address:** kotipolku 6 D, 23600 Kalanti, Finland (Home)

● ABOUT MYSELF

Country of stay: Finland

STATUS: Residence Permit / OLESKELULUPA

TTOL: Welder / HITSAAJAT JA KAASULEIKKAAJAT

Welder with experience in the field of welding using SMAW & TIG welding techniques. by using welds, cutters, shapers, and various measuring tools by reviewing drawings to determine the best welding methods to provide high quality finished products. Capable to learn new techniques under the experts.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 – 2018 Pakistan

WELDER MESONYX SURGICAL

- Working with a team to developed customize surgical instruments like surgical trays, Dental kits etc. using TIG welding on SS and MS steel.
- Ensure exact implementation of drawings for welding joints strengths and quality under the supervision of onsite project manager.
- Performing Ultrasonic process to chemical wash of surgical and dental instruments.

2023 – 2024 Pakistan

WELDER SELF EMPLOYED AT CONSTRUCTION SITES

- Worked on various SMAW welding projects at construction sites as well as commercial projects under the supervision of project manager
- utilizing arc welding techniques on 6010 and 7018 rods.
- implement welds and cutting according to designs for ensuring precise measurements.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2016 – 2017 Pakistan

HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFICATION BISEGROW (Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Gujranwala)

Website bisegrw.edu.pk

2018 Pakistan

WELDER CERTIFICATE NAVTTC (National Vocational & Technical Training Commission)

Website <https://navttc.gov.pk/>